12/5/2018 Acrobat Qutsourcing Mail - Catering Staff
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Blyden, Vanessa <Blyden-Vanessa@aramark.com> Tue, Nov 27, 2018 at 3:37 PM
To: Johanna Blakely <johanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

| forgot to say that they will all need to report to the Conference Center at 7~ sharp. Also, ali staff must wear a black tie for the event.

Vanessa B. Blyden | Aramark | Location Manager| Dining | Morehouse College
830 Westview Drive SW

Atfanta, GA 30314

1 470-378-9476

EMAIL bivden-vanessa@aramark com

Arainain,com

From: Johanna Blakely [mailto:johanna@@acrobatoutsaurcing.cam]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Blyden, Vanessa <Blyden-Vansssa@@aramark.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Catering Staff

[Quoted text hdden

Johanna Blakely <johanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 4:45 PM
To: Blyden-Vanessa@aramark.com

Good afternoon Vanessa!
Wanted to remind you to send in last weeks time-sheets, we are finishing up payroll.
Thank you

[Quoted text hudden]

Blyden, Vanessa <Blyden-Vanessa@aramark.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 5:13 PM
To: Johanna Blakely <jchanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hey lohanna,

Vanessa B, Blyden | Aramark | Location Manager| Dining | Morehouse College

830 Westview Drive SW
Atlanta, GA 30314
i 470-378-9476

EMAIL blyden-vanessa@aramatk.com

From: Johanna Blakely [mailto;jchanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:45 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hdden)

Johanna Blakely <johanna@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 6:00 PM
To: Chris Burney <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com=>
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